GREENACRES CONSTRUCTION SAFETY COMMITTEE MINUTES for July 10, 2019

• Welcome - Stuart Mattey

Present:

Stuart Mattey - Assistant Superintendent for Business and Facilities	Sharon Hill - Principal
Sharon De Lorenzo - Assistant Principal	John Trenholm - Director of Facilities
Mike Paterra - Associate Director of Facilities	
Joan Farella - Teacher	Lynne Torrey - Teacher
	Collette Martin - Teacher
German Garcia - Head Custodian	Mike Spedaliere- Chief of Safety Security and Emergency Management
Sgt. David Rosa - Scarsdale Police	Josh Ringel - Village of Scarsdale
Resa Lamadore - School Secretary	Mike Spedaliere - Chief SSEM

• Project Update - Stuart Mattey, Gary Gonzalez, John Trenholm

- Temporary fencing on perimeter up. Partitions in building to come.
 Rearrangement of corridors.
- Abatement almost complete: there was less asbestos than previously ved.
- Trees were removed and currently preparing for foundation
- Egress from OMPR modifying 2 of existing egress windows. Temporary platform to aid access/shrubs to removed clear path for safe egress.
- State requires 2 egresses based on room capacity
- No mold or mildew was found in the rooms that have been demolished rooms are in good condition; no water damage was found
- Additional trailer to come to staging area. Fencing, as is, will be what can be expected for fall
- Looking ahead: demo complete. New roughing and new walls complete.
 Beginning of August: expect to be working on interior and putting things back together. Work will also take place on Saturdays.

- Security vestibule work to begin in two weeks and will be a two-week project.
- Groundhog was relocated to Putnam
- Time Capsule was found, but was filled with water. John Tremholm is storing any artifacts
- Arrival/Recess and Dismissal Update- Sharon Hill and Sharon De Lorenzo
 Anticipate having enough Teacher Aides for arrival on Sage and Putman.

 Custodians will support arrival and help with traffic control.

• Traffic Plan Update

- Signage and cross walk will cause us to lose spots on Huntington. No Parking Zone on Huntington will be eliminated and will compensate for the loss - creating 3 additional spots
- Changes on Sage Terrace so parking will happen on (1) side left side of the street
- May be able to eliminate 3-hour limit on Huntington
- Josh Ringel and Sargeant Rosa recommend eliminating the mid-street crosswalk on Huntington for safety reasons. The Scarsdale PD receives calls about calls about the impact of safety with regard to that crosswalk. Children are too close to the crosswalk. Going forward crossing will be allowed at Sage and Huntington and Putnam and Huntington intersections.
- Provide information for teachers where parking is allowed
- Open Items from Last Meeting Stuart Mattey
 - Village/Police/Park East parking meeting see above
- Communications Plan -

All communication that is sent to parents should also be sent to the Faculty, Village and Scarsdale Police - Manager@scarsdale.com and Police@scarsdale.com

- **To Do** Future shed placement
- 6. Next Meeting Date August 8th (Wed) at 10:00 am